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OLD PUEBLO CLUB, TUCSON (ARIZ.)
Records, 1907-1932, 1946, 1978

DESCRIPTION

The collection contains the records of the Old Pueblo Club (of Tucson), primarily from its
incorporation in 1907 through 1932. There is also a folder of additions to bylaws in 1946
and a commemorative newsletter in 1978. The collections includes the minutebook from
1907-1913 (some handwritten and some typed), the bylaws handbook, a membership roster
and the minutebook of the board of directors from 1928 to 1932.

2 boxes, 1.0 linear feet
HISTORICAL NOTE

The Old Pueblo Club was incorporated as a social club in 1907 with sixty-nine charter
members. Before incorporation, it was a bachelors’ club for several years, but they agreed to
admit married men at the time of incorporation. Albert Steinfeld, Monte Mansfeld, Fred
Fleishman, Fred Ronstadt and W. J. Corbett were all charter members. It was a central
meeting place for business and professional men in Tucson. The club was located at various
locations throughout its history. In 19806, they began admitting women. The Old Pueblo
Club dissolved in 1992.

ACQUISITION

Provenance is unknown.

ACCESS

There are no restrictions on this collection.
COPYRIGHT

Requests for permission to publish material from this collection should be addressed to the
Arizona Historical Society.

PROCESSING

The collection was processed by Todd Mills in 1979, the finding aid was completed by Riva
Dean, Library/Archives Co-Manager in July 1997.



